I will have the shul computer but if you want to bring yours too that would be fine.
Liz
On Sunday, September 28, 2014, <gleckman(@mindspring.com> wrote:
Great.
It would be useful to access to the DMJ website this evening. Is there a computer available in the room or should | bring my laptop ?

Harris

From: Adas Yoshuron

Sent: Sep 28, 2014 8:13 AM

To: "gleckman@mindspring.com”
Subject: Re: Meeting in Rockland

See you tonight at 7 p.m. Shana Tova!

On Thursday, September 11, 2014, <gleckman@mindspring.com> wrote:
Liz

Shana Tova to you and your family.

7pm is prefect.

Maybe | can get some other DMJ folks to come up with me as our DMJ coordinators' meeting will end at 3 pm
See you soon.

Harris

From: Adas Yoshuron

Sent: Sep 11, 2014 9:09 AM

To: Harris Gleckman

Subject: Re: Meeting in Rockland

Hi Harris.

| got the okay from a few folks who have said they can meet at 7 p.m. on Sunday, Sept. 28 here at Adas Yoshuron,
so we are going to put that date on the calendar unless | hear otherwise from you.

Thank you so much for taking the time to come to Rockland.

See you soon. Shana Tova!

Liz

On Wed, Sep 10, 2014 at 4:53 PM, Adas Yoshuron <info@adasyoshuron.org> wrote:

Dear Harris,

| hope | have the right email for you. | spoke with the board and a few members are able to meet with you at
Adas Yoshuron in Rockland on Sunday, Sept. 28. Is this still an option? What times would be best for you?

Thanks,

Liz Snider

Liz Snider, Administrator
Adas Yoshuron Synagogue
P.O. Box 1250

Rockland, Maine 04841
207.594.4523
info@adasyoshuron.org
www.adasyoshuron.org
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